
  

Major Victor E. Edwards Elementary School 
70 Crescent Street, West Boylston, MA  01583-1099  

Richard Meagher, Principal 
 richardmeagher@wbschools.com 
  Phone: (508) 835-4461 Ext. 101 

Fax: (508) 835-4119 
 
 

 
TO:  Parents of Incoming Grade Three Students 
FROM:  Grade Three Teachers 
DATE:  June 2016 
RE:  Materials Needed for Grade Three for the 2016-17 School Year 
 
The following items will be needed by all students entering third grade in September.  
Families unable to purchase these materials may contact the Major Edwards Principal at 
835-4461 X101 to discuss financial assistance. 
 
MATERIALS NEEDED: 
 

1. Pencils  (2 dozen #2 sharpened) 
2. Markers (1 set) fine tip; 8 or more colors; water based) 

 3. Erasers (12 pack or more) 
           4. Colored pencils (set of 8 or more) 
           5. Scissors (1 pair) 
           6. 1 hard cover black marbled composition notebook (2; 50-70 pages) 

7. Two-pocket folders,(1) red,(1) green,(1)blue,(1)orange,(1) purple,(1)yellow  
8. 4 pack colored DRY ERASE Markers (for individual student use) 

 9.  Index cards (1 pkg. 3X5 lined) 
          10.  (5) packs 3 X 3 Sticky Notes (for individual student use) 
          11. (3) boxes of tissues 
          12. (3) canisters of Clorox/Lysol wipes 
          13. (3) paper towels 
          14. (1) pack of 24 crayons 
          15. (3) glue sticks 
          16.        Backpack or gym bag (NO ROLLING BACK PACKS) 
          17.        NO “Trapper Keepers”, binders or large pencil boxes. 
          18. (1) Box, gallon size ziplock bags 
          19. (1) Box, quart size ziplock bags 
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